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Jeff Watson

From: Dave Nelson <dnelson@encompasses.net>
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 3:40 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: FW: SEG/BLA

Hello Jeff, 
  
I have been contracted to provide Professional Services for the following projects and am asking for a 90 day extension 
for the following projects MELLERGAARD SG-12-00001 AND BLA12-00019, BRAIN SG-10-00018, MYSTIC LAND SG-
11-00005. We are in the process of completing the projects and depending on the weather we may get them completed. 
  
Regards,  
  
David P. Nelson, P.L.S. 
DPNelson@EncompassES.net 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying                                   
 Together With 
Baima & Holmberg 
  
Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-
3055 
Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies. 
  
Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data 
by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & 
Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy 
and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy 
documents. 

From: Dave Nelson [mailto:dnelson@encompasses.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 2:11 PM 
To: 'Jeff Watson' 
Cc: 'Brent Mellergaard' 
Subject: SEG/BLA 
  
Good morning Jeff, 
  
Just checking in on Brian Mellergaard”s Segregation (Sg-12-00001) and the Boundary Line Adjustment (12-00019). 
Remember the BLA was required because the assessor’s acreage was deficient for 4-20 acre parcels.  
  
Give me a call when you get a chance to discuss. 
  
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

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:48 AM
To: KCCDS@encompasses.net
Subject: SG-11-00005 Mystic Land
Attachments: SG-11-00005 Mystic Land Master File.pdf

SG-11-00005 Mystic Land 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional approval for the above 
Boundary Line Adjustment/Segregation Application. See attached file. The signed original 
conditional approval letter has been sent to the applicant via US Mail, please feel free to contact me 
if you have additional concerns or questions. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under 
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  

 

Jeff Watson 
Planner II 
 
Kittitas County Community Development 
Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8274 
F:  509.962.7682 

 

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities” 









 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 

 
Office (509) 962-7657 Fax (509) 962-7682 

 
 
 

 

P r e v e n t i o n  ●  E d u c a t i o n  ●  I n v e s t i g a t i o n  ●  E n f o r c e m e n t  
 
Version 2009.2 

  

 
 
 
 
September 20, 2011 
 
 
 
Jeff Watson 
Public Works Department 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 
Re: Mystic Lands (SG-11-00005) 
 
Dear Mr. Watson: 
 
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments: 
 

 Ensure that the segregation does not infringe upon existing structures, to include propane tanks, etc. 
 Creation of any additional roads or access must comply with the International Fire Code. 
 All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 

 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s 
Office at 509-962-7000. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Fire Marshal 
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Jeff Watson

From: Holly Duncan
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 9:42 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: SG-11-00005 Mystic Land

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This doesn’t look like a problem for EH. 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 3:20 PM 
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan 
Subject: SG-11-00005 Mystic Land 
 
SG-11-00005 Mystic Land 
 
 
Christina, Holly, and Brenda, 
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to 
the attachment tab in EDEN). 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Pearl  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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
 
 
 
 



Segregation Preliminary Submittal Requirements For: 

SG-11-00005 Mystic Land 

Date Received: July 12, 2011 
Review Date: August 26, 2011 
Map Number: 19-16-10000-0001   Parcel Number: 393633 
Planner: Jeff Watson     Zoning: Forest and Range 
 

Parcel History     Parcel Created by Previous Segregation No  Yes
 

Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations

Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)        
 
 

Located within Fire District Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)  
Located within Irrigation District No  
School District Cle Elum-Roslyn School District  
In UGA No  

Critical Areas 

Yes No     Within a Shoreline of the State       Environment:
  

Yes No     Within a  FIRM Floodplain                   Panel #:
   

Yes No     Within a PHS Habitat                     Habitat Type:  Taneum Elk WR  
Yes No     Wetland in Parcel                          Wetland Type:

  
Yes No     Seismic Rating                                      Category:

  
Yes No     Within Coal Mine Area                        

  
Yes No     Hazardous Slope in Parcel                    Category:

 Some of All  
Yes No     Airport Zones within Parcel                         Zone:

  
Yes No     Adjacent toForest Service Road                 Road:

  
Yes No     Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement             

  
Yes No     Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS             

  
Yes No     Lansdslide on Parcel             

  
Yes No     Gas Pipeline on Parcel          

  

8.5 X 11 Site Plan
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OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS 
o An original survey of the current lot lines. (Please do not submit a new survey of the proposed adjusted or new 
J parcels until after preliminary approval has been issued.) 
lid Assessor COMP AS Information about the parcels. 

GENERAL ApPLICATION INFORMATION 
1. Name, mailing address and day phone of land owner(s) of record: 

Landowner(s) signature(s) required on application form. 

Name: MYSTIC LAND CO LLC 

Mailing Address: 2000 LIBERTY ROAD 

City/State/ZIP: CLE ELUM WA 98922 

Day Time Phone: (509) 201-0309 BILL HINKLE 

Email Address: BiIIHinkle@Mac.com 

2. Name, mailing address and day phone of authorized agent, if different from landowner of record: 
If an authorized agent is indicated, then the authorized agent's signature is required for application submittal. 

Agent Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City/State/ZIP: 

Day Time Phone: 

Email Address: 

3. Name, mailing address and day phone of other contact person 
If different than land owner or authorized agent. 

Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City/State/ZIP: 

Day Time Phone: 

Email Address: 

4. Street address of property: 

Address: UPPER PEOH POINT ROAD 

City/State/ZIP: CLE ELUM WA 98922 

5. Legal descrilltion of property (attach additional sheets as necessary): 
NW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 & THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4, SEC. 10, TWN. 19N., RGE. 16E. 

6. Property size: 120.00 ACRES (ASSESSOR'S RECORDS) 119.37 ACRES (SURVEY) (acres) 

7. Land Use Information: Zoning: FOREST & RANGE Comp Plan Land Use Designation: RURAL 

Page 2 of3 
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